



Volume- XXI

ROTARY CLUB OF BIDHANNAGAR CLUB NO. 60877 DIST 3291 MISSION

Weekly Bulletin Issue-01/ Dated: 13.07.2022

694th.RM

PRESIDENT: RTN Bipradas Bhattacharjee

EDITOR:PP RTN Goutam Baran Adhikary

SECRETARY: RTN. Sukla Das

We meet Wednesday twice (2) in a month at Prakash Bhavan, DD 18/3, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700064 at 7.30 P.M.

Special Installation Mission

Minutes of 693 RM DATE 13.07.2022

- IPP Rtn Satyabrata Mukherjee called the 693rd. RM to order and as per procedure he handed over the President's Collar and Bell to new President Rtn Bipradas Bhattacharjee. Then President Bipradas requested Rtn Runu Das to lead the National Anthem. After that he handed over the proceedings to new club secretary Rtn Sukla Das.
- Secretary Rtn Sukla Das thanked all the members for participation in the last RM and also thanked the members to choose her as club Secretary. Then she announced the Birthdays of Rtn. Sanchari Roy Mukherjee on 12th. July and and Rtn Sumitra Dass on 15th. July. Then she also announced the wedding anniversaries of Rtn Sukla Das and spouse Asok Das on 14th. July and Rtn Swapan K Roy and spouse Lilakusum Roy on 25th. July. She then handed over the proceedings to the President.
- President said on 1st. July I,e, on Doctor's Day club made two important projects to remembering the auspicious day. He said at near 3PM club members visited the AIWC – Salt lake office hall to arrange a medical checkup camp there. A good number of club members participated in that project. The health checkup camp included, general health checkup, Dental checkup and also eye checkup. Doctor members of our club Rtn Dr. Priyadarshi Vaibhav and Rtn Dr. Rupesh Sing led the dental checkup matters in that camp. 16 nos. of members were present in that project and about 50 beneficiaries were benefited by the project. Then club members were visited the Srijan Shova, an RCC of our club on the same day where 32 beneficiaries were served by Dr. Pankaj Gupta and Dr. Mrs. Mridula Purakayastha from Dumdum Medicalo Club. Maximum beneficiaries were mentally disabled inmates.
- Then President announced about a tree plantation program which was done on 10.07.2022 at about 11 -30 am at Shib Sitalatala Mandir near Baisakhi Abasan at Salt Lake. It was also a successful program participated by many members. At on 10.07.2022 another free health check up camp was organized by RCC Srijan Shova under supervision of Indian Cancer society at labony community center, salt lake.
- President then said he proposed an increase of Installation donation from members of the club from Rs 1000.00 to Rs 1500.00 and all the members present agreed with this proposal. President informed that a new club account was made at Bandhan Bank, BE Block, Salt lake. As requested by District officials, the President proposed the members to give a donation of Rs 800/- equivalent to \$10 to Rotary Foundation.

- He also informed that an online board meeting would be held as soon as possible to decide details on Installation ceremony.
- Then at club premises 4 new members were installed by the President and the lapel pins decided to be given to them by DG on 28/07/22.
- President then informed that on 14.07.2022 at RCC Srijan Shova, PE Rtn Alok Sarkar sponsored a project.
 And he also informed that a souvenir would be published on Installation Day i.e on 28.07.2022. After that President adjourned the RM and invited all the members to join fellowship at cost.

Agenda for 20th.Installation Program on 28/07/22 at Spring Club, Kolkata at 6-30 pm.

- 6-30 pm- Registration
- 7-30 pm. PP Rtn. Subhankar Nag will call the dignitaries on dias.
- 7-35 pm. Lighting of lamp by dignitaries and invocation song led by PP Rtn. Snigdha Kar.
- 7-40 pm.- Welcome address by PP Rtn. Amalendu Sain and dignitaries to be offered flower bouquets.
- 7-50 pm. President 21-22 Rtn. Satyabrata
 Mukherjee call the meeting to order & National Anthem to be led by Rtn Runu Das.
- 7-55 pm. Secretary's Report to be presented by Rtn. Sumitra Dass
- 8-00 pm Address by President 21-22 Rtn. Satyabrata Mukherjee.
- 8-05 pm. Installation of Rtn. Bipradas Bhattacharjee as President of 2022-23.
- 8-10 pm. Address by President (2022-23), introduction of board members, induction of new members, honouring members of the club, publishing of Club souvenir by DG, Foundation contribution by members and offering mementos/gifts to the dignitaries.
- 8-20 pm.-Secretary Rtn Sukla Das to conduct club business.
- 8-25 pm. Address by DGN Rtn. Dr. Krishnendu Gupta
- 8-30 pm Address by DGE Rtn. Hiralal Yadav
- 8-35 pm Address by DG Rtn Ajoy Law.
- 8-55 pm. Vote of thanks by PE Rtn Aloke Sarkar

9-00 pm President to adjourn the meeting & to invite all for joining fellowship and Dinner.
THE FOUR WAY TEST Of the things we think ,say or do 1. Is it the TRUTH? 2. Is it FAIR to all concerned? 3. Will it build GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIP? 4. Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?
Visit our website www.rcbidhannagar.com and page at face book named Rotary CLUB of Bidhannagar. Printed and circulated by Board of Members for private use only

